

L — U S3

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PLANT
BUICK-OLDSMOBILE-PONTIAC ASSEMBLY DIVISION
GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION

2700 TWEEDY BOULEVARD
SOUTH GATE, CALIFORNIA

TELEPHONE
LUCAS 9111

December 6, 1949

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.
Kettering Institute
University of Cincinnati
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

I am submitting herewith, the data which you asked Mr. Clark to furnish you in connection with the blood specimens sent you about the 21st of November for lead analysis. I am sorry there has been this delay. Even now I am acting for Dr. Bones who is currently on the sick list with an ear infection.

As you probably gathered from our contact in Cincinnati, I was sent out here to aid in our defense against charges of "serious and willful misconduct" in cases of lead poisoning at this plant. I am working with Dr. Johnstone on this matter. There are nine cases, and they will be tried as a group, I believe, on December 20, 1949. I will let you know later how we come out.

With best personal regards.

Sincerely,

John S. Lambie
John S. Lambie, M.D.

Enclosure

JSL/la

*with anyone I need the length of service
under contract of service
and damages in form of such payment*

KE 0005631